

Jim Stewart

Music & Audio

Address: 6 Meadowlands, Seal, Kent, TN15 0DH

Tel: 07596088710

Email: jimstewartsound@aol.co.uk

On the Web: [Portfolio](#)/[LinkedIn](#)/[Soundcloud](#)

Profile

Professionally-minded producer with a strong understanding of audio post production areas such as sound design, mixing and editing. A resourceful musician with experience in composing music for film/tv and writing and producing commercial music. Adept in organising projects, communicating with clients and working within short timeframes.

Skills

Audio: recording, editing, mixing, sound design, Foley, track laying, microphone & mixing desk setup

Composition: writing for film/tv/advertising, commercial music, arranging & orchestration

Software: Pro Tools, Cubase, Ableton, Logic, Max MSP, Native Instruments Komplete

Performance: piano (classical grade 8 & contemporary), guitar, bass, drums & TE op-1

Experience

Runner + Trainee Sound Assistant / String & Tins / July 2017 - Present

- Maintaining tidy working environment, escorting clients to studios and providing refreshments.
- Pitching music for adverts, assisting in sound design tasks when required.
- Covering reception, handling phone calls and welcoming clients.

Runner / Lipsync Post / January 2017 - June 2017

- Delivering drives between post-production houses, handling phone calls and managing post.
- Opportunities to observe audio post for film/tv projects and learn about videotape operation.

Producer / David's Art / 2014 - Present

- Additional production and writing on pop and urban tracks for major label artists
- Credits include Chris Brown, Tyga, Nicki Minaj, Lil Wayne, R. Kelly and Kevin Gates (album certified US Platinum)
- Working within set briefs and ensuring high quality industry-standard results

Production Runner / Matchbox TV / 2016 + 2012

- Production assistant at various live events in London, including film premieres at the Odeon Leicester Square
- Ensuring events run smoothly by communicating between event director and broadcasting & audio teams
- Maintaining a professional front-of-house company image while escorting guests and clients around the site

Studio Assistant / Point Blank Music School / October 2016 - Present

- Assisting students in booking studios, troubleshooting software/hardware issues and monitoring online school
- Managing postal deliveries, working reception and upholding good image for the school

Film and TV Composer / Freelance / 2014 - Present

- A number of projects including short films, adverts, iOS app demos and charity campaign videos
- Networking within different industries, highlighting the importance of connections and encouraging self motivation

Teaching Assistant / Store Van Music / August 2016

- Assisting learning and performance throughout a week of 'iOS' music lessons for groups of children age 5 - 11
 - Ensuring smooth collaboration between students and running of iPads, speakers and audio equipment
-

Education

University of the West of England / Creative Music Technology BSc (Hons) (JAMES Accredited)

September 2013 - June 2016, Bristol

- First class honours degree with modules including audio post production, audio for games and advanced composition
- Experience in editing and mixing natural history documentaries, BBC shows and a wide range of visual media
- Completed final year dissertation exploring '[Tension in Film Music](#)', including a written report and portfolio of compositions, selected for showcase at BBC Music Day in Bristol and the university degree show.

The Judd School

2005 - 2012, Tonbridge

- A-levels in Music Technology, Art and Mathematics
- 10 GCSEs A* - A including A*s in Music and Mathematics

Projects

Project	Date	Role
Chris Brown - 'Privacy'	June 2017	Additional producer/writer
'Long Live The Nine' (BFI 48 Hour Film Challenge)	April 2017	Composer/Sound designer
'Charity' (Short Film)	March 2017	Dialogue/FX editor
'Purple Haze' (Short film in post-production)	November 2016	Composer/Sound designer
'Disability Rights UK' (Promotional video)	September 2016	Composer
'Adventures in Austerity' (Short Film)	August 2016	Composer/Sound designer
'Cocaine & Cormorants' (Short Film)	May 2016	Composer
'Eve's Demons' (Short Film)	July 2016	Composer
Kevin Gates - 'Why I' (Unreleased)	2016	Producer/writer
Kevin Gates - 'One Thing'	2015	Additional producer/writer
'Vanuatu' (Short Film)	May 2015	Composer
'A Soldier's Heart' (Short Film, Unreleased)	2014	Dialogue editor
Chris Brown/Tyga - 'Bunkin', 'Real One'	2014	Additional producer/writer
Kid Ink - 'Diamonds and Gold'	2014	Additional producer/writer
Tyga - 'Wham'	2014	Additional producer
'bResilient' (Charity Campaign)	2014	Composer
Lil Wayne, Nicki Minaj, Tyga - 'Senile'	2013	Additional producer
'Goloco' (iOS App Promo)	2012	Composer/sound designer

Website links

Portfolio: www.iimstewartsound.weebly.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/iimstewartsound

Soundcloud: www.soundcloud.com/iim-stewart-sound

Vimeo: www.vimeo.com/iimstewartsound

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

